Kevin Caira <cairak@amesburyma.gov>

FW: ACLU Public Records Request
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 18 Feb 2020 15:26:33 +0000

Good Morning Emiliano,

First I apologize for the late response as I was on vacation last week.

My name is Kevin Caira and I am the Retirement Administrator for the

City of Amesbury and the Records Access Officer (RAO) for the Retirement
Board. I believe you are trying to receive information from the City of
Amesbury. The RAO for the City of Amesbury is Christine Dixon, City
Clerk. Her email is dixonc@amesburyma.gov

. I have included her on this email. Please let me know if Christine is

the individual you wish to receive your request.

Best,

Kevin

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Friday, February 14,2020 11:17 AM

To: Kevin Caira

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
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Notice:

This email is subject to MGL: Chpt.66, Sec.10 Public Records Law.
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